
From: Michele Loscocco [MLoscocco@kruegergilbert.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 12:35 PM 
To: Nguyen, Janice 
Cc: 'Reed, Dennis' 
Subject: RE: Sibley Hospital- License Amendment attached 
Attachments: SouthernMaryland License.pdf; DeFranco Credentials.pdf 
 
Ms. Nguyen, 
 
I’m sending this as a follow-up to my phone message.   
 
I am a consultant health physicist for Sibley Memorial Hospital and have some additional 
information for you regarding Dr. DeFranco.  I am forwarding a copy of a Maryland license that 
listed Dr. DeFranco as an authorized user of 35.100 and 35.200 materials dated prior to October 
24, 2002.  This license was used to document that Dr. DeFranco is exempt from the training 
requirements in part 35.57 (b)(1).  Dr. Wolfman mentored Dr. DeFranco in the use of I-131 and 
signed the preceptor documents that you had previously received (copy attached).  The State of 
Maryland used the combination of these three documents to grant Dr. DeFranco authorization for 
35.300 materials.  At this time, Sibley Memorial is requesting that Dr. DeFranco be authorized for 
use of I-131 less than and greater than 33 mCi.   
 
Best regards, 
Michele 
 
Michele Loscocco, MS, DABR 
Diagnostic Medical Physicist 
Krueger-Gilbert Health Physics, Inc. 
Comm.:  410-692-9806 
Fax:       410-692-9807 
 
PS.  As requested in our phone conversation, I will forward a copy of Dr. DeFranco’s resume as 
soon as possible. 
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